N

north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

AGENDA
Board Meeting
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Tuesday, September 19" 9am

The Board of Directors of the Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau will hold
their monthly meeting on Tuesday September 19", 2017 beginning at 9:00am. The meeting will be held
at the Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau office located at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV
89451.

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting, and is limited to three
minutes. The public is encouraged to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda
during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may be taken out of order, may be combined for
consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time. Members of the public
desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak™ form and return it to the IVCBVB clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

I. Call to Order/Roll Call Heather Bacon
II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon
IV.  Approval of July Board Minutes (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon
V. Review of Final FYE 2016/17 Financial Statements Brad Capurro

(For Possible Action)
VI.  Review of August 2017/18 Financial Statements Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)
VII. Review of August Dashboard Report Andy Chapman
VIII. Coop Departmental Reports Andy Chapman
a. Conference Sales
b. Leisure Sales
c. Website Content
d. Communications/Social
e. Advertising

IX. Management Reports Staff



Page 2
Board Agenda

X. Old Business Heather Bacon
e Nevada Economic Development Conference Award
XI. New Business Heather Bacon

e Interbike
XII. Director Comments Heather Bacon

XIII. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

XIV. Adjournment — (For Possible Action)
Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Alex Blevins at (775) 832-1606.

Support materials can be found at https:/www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:
Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office
Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov




II.

111

IVv.

VL

north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 19, 2017

Call to Order/Roll Call.

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau Board Meeting was called to order at
3:15 p.m. by Past Chair Wood. Roll call was taken and the following members were present:
Heather Bacon, Bill Wood, Blane Johnson, and Legal Counsel Devon Reese. Staff in
attendance: Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau CEO/President, Andy Chapman and
Ava Hinojosa, Operations and Finance Director.

PUBLIC COMMENT- Pursuant to NRS 241-020
Public comment was called by Past Chair Wood. Being no comments, the meeting
continued.

Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the July agenda by Bill Wood. Second by Blane Johnson.
Approved.

Approval of June 2017 Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve June Minutes as presented by Blane Johnson. Second by Bill Wood.
Approved.

Review of June FYE Financial Statements
After review, a Motion to approve June Financial as presented by Blane Johnson.
Second by Bill Wood. Approved.

Discussion and Direction on Hyatt Board Member Seat

Board member Robert Purdy has left his position and the board is required to appoint a new
member to fill the vacant seat per IVCBVB By-Laws. Mr. Purdy represented the lodging
partner Hyatt Regency Tahoe and a new GM has been placed.

Discussion has been tabled regarding a new Board appointee to replace outgoing Robert
Purdy. CEO Chapman will meet with new Hyatt GM and report back as to whom will
represent this lodging property.

Review of July Dashboard Report

CEO Chapman reviewed the July Dashboard Report highlighting line-items for monthly
Revenues and Statistics including a F'Y comparison. The report included statistics for the
Visitor Information Center, Destimetrics Reservations Activity, Reno Tahoe International
Airport, and Conference Bookings (tentative and definite). Board Chair has requested the
Destimetrics report to be included in BOD Packet.

P1 / Board Minutes

V-]



VIIL.

VIIL

Discussion on CEO Salary Review and Performance Incentive

Discussion was had on CEO performance metrics, overall review and recommendations.

Motion to increase CEO salary by 5% and increase car allowance to $1000/month
effective July 1, 2017 by Bill Wood. Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.

CEQO bonus structure is to be completed by May 2018 and Performance Evaluation

completed by June 30, 2018.

Coop Departmental Reports
a. Conference Sales

The Conference Sales staff attended several key meetings and industry events. An
activity narrative was submitted for review. Highlights included: Staff attended

Caesars Entertainment Client Event at Harrah’s & Harvey’s Lake Tahoe. Staff

hosted site visits for AVST and SCI, Shared Services LLP. Staff attended No
Barriers Summit at Squaw Valley, California and MPI WEC in Las Vegas, NV,

b. Leisure Sales

An activity brief was submitted by the Leisure Sales staff summarizing Travel Trade,
FAMs, Media, and Consumer events that was attended. Highlights included: Hosted
site visit for Bonotel and attended Snow Ski Shows in Australia; Pow Wow; Travel
Nevada Receptive Operator Showcase in San Francisco; and is attending the Visit

California UK & Ireland Sales Mission.

¢. Website Content
CEO Chapman distributed GTN website content summary for Board review.

d. Communications / Social

The Abbi Agency submitted a report that outlined the marketing and social media
efforts for June. The report listed Media Relations Results as 16-Total Placements
with a Publicity Value of $615k. Campaigns: Ale Trail; Human Powered Sports;
Tahoe Locals; Culture, Events & Festivals. Social Media objectives were to highlight
Partners, cultural offerings, human-powered-sports, and summer-based activities.
Social Media statistics for June: Facebook has 402 new fans; Instagram, 630 new

followers; and Twitter with 196 new followers.

e. Advertising

Augustine submitted an Executive Summary that presented these highlights: an
outdoor booth was readied for use at in-market events for brand awareness; the

Summer Consumer campaign resulted in over 2.2k Book-Now conversions at a cost
of $13 per conversion. The Spring campaign averaged a $32 cost per Book-Now

conversion and the Winter campaign drove bookings at a cost of $55. Overall

engagement increased by 185%. Consumer email ads featured their second-strongest
month to date driving 3k website sessions and 17 book-now conversions. Ads
targeted: to Families, Outdoor Enthusiasts and Workaholics users in Sacramento and
San Francisco with Spring campaign message to Book-Now. Focus events and

entertainment included: AMGEN Tour and Shakespeare. For MCC: Ads resulted in

P2 / Board Minutes

V-1



IX.

XL

XII.

more than 880 website sessions and users spent nearly two minutes on the site
viewing over three pages per session.

Management Reports

a. Operations & Finance Director Report
Director Hinojosa presented a summary on the Financial Dashboard for Fiscal YTD
Visitor Information Comparative Statistics, Operations and Visitors Center business.
Hinojosa attends various meetings and participated in specific projects as assigned
by CEO Chapman. Highlights include: the migration process for a new Merchant
Processing Service Account has begun; completion of the FYE physical inventory;
readying the FYE reports for taxes and completed WC audit; administrated the
annual staff performance evaluations; hired a seasonal part-time Guest Services
staffer; continue to troubleshoot AT website and interior lighted advertising displays
were installed.

b. Business Development Manager Report
An activity brief was submitted by Bart Peterson showing Travel Trade, FAMs,
Media, and Consumer events that he participated with on behalf of IVCBVB and
NLTMC. Highlights included: attended a TravelNevada travel agent event in SF;
hosted the Lodging Company FAM; Pitched Activity Tickets to Wild Society, Reel
Deal Fishing Charters, and Lake Tahoe Airplane Tours. Wrote adventures in NLT
that was translated to Spanish, French, German, Dutch, Hindi, Chinese, Japanese and
Portuguese.

¢. CEO Written Report

CEO Chapman distributed his Activities Report for review and discussion.
Chapman represents IVCBVB by attending various meetings and participation in
specific projects with many local and regional agencies and organizations.
Highlights include: Finalized FY 2016-17 FYE budget and FY 20017-18 budget for
NLTMC; Finalized the International Agency representation contract for UK/Ireland
and Australia/New Zealand; Continued to assist with the NLTRA CEO/CMO
transition plan; and submitted final invoice request on TravelNevada display grant.

Old Business

CEO Chapman reported that Brian Rivers is no longer with RSCVA and the Host
Compliance joint efforts are on hold per RSCVA CEO Del.one. CEO Chapman will speak
with DeLone.

New Business
a. The Tahoe Biltmore is under renovations and when completed the name will change
to Granite Place at Boulder Bay. Completion on this phase is expected to be in
Spring / Summer 2018.
b. ICBA — Mike Young has asked to give an ICBA educational presentation at the
September Board Meeting.

Director Comments
No comments were offered.

P3 / Board Minutes

V-5



XIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Pursuant to NRS 241.020
(This is the time for the Public to comment on any matter, whether it is included on the
Agenda of this Meeting.) No public comment was offered.

XIV. Adjournment
Motion by Bill Wood to adjourn the meeting. Second by Blane Johnson. Motion
Approved. Meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m.

Next Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at 3:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:
Ava Hinojosa

P4 / Board Minutes

VY



INCLINE VILLAGE - CRYSTAL BAY
VISITORS & CONVENTION BUREAU

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2017

PREPARED BY: BRADFORD R. CAPURRO, CPA, LTD.

V-]



Seon Ay L Ko, NVOSIIHED

BTN AURINY

ACCOUNTANT’' S COMPILATION REPORT

T-e Board of Directors
c.ne Village - Crystal Bay
z.mzcrs & Convention Bureau
=line Village, Nevada

“zmzagement is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of
—ne Incline Village, Crystal Bay Visitors and Convention Bureau (a
=cznprofit organization), which are comprised of the Statement of

~nancizal Position as of June 30, 2017, and the related Statement of
.=z2veties for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting

crinciples generxally accepted in the United States of America. I have
rerfzrmed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on
fzzandards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the
tzzzunting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. I did not

= or review the financial statements, nor was I required to
fecrm any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the
crmation provided by management. Accordingly, I de not express an
:znzon, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these
f.rnancial statements.

wz-zgement has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures
reginred by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
2-ates of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
Z.nancial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions
zzzet the Company’s £inancial position, and results of operations,
}:::rdlngly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
zre not informed about such matters.

B
3

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2017, has not
=z=an presented. Accounting principles generally accepted in the
“n.ted States of America require that such a statement be presented

wren the financial statements purport to present financial position
and results of operations.

s

e
[

N A o
. NS N i

radford R. Capurro, CPA, LTD
eptember 12, 2017

i 1



INCLINE VILLAGE-CRYSTAL BAY
VISITORS AND CONVENTION BUREAU
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2017

ASSETS

Zeurrent Assets
Cash in Checking & Money Market Accounts $503,882.66
Accounts Receivable 29,655 .32
Petty Cash Funds 2,073.69
Merchandise Inventory at Cost 22,599.14

Total Current Assets 558,210.81

r:xed Assets

Cffice Furniture 70,198.68
Office Equipment 89,758.92
Building Improvements 4,838.41
Accumulated Depreciation {148,179.00)
Total Fixed Assets 16,617.01
Total Assets 5574,827.82

LrARILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Turrent Liabilities

Accounts & Credit Cards Payable $81,463.63
Accrued Vacation Payable 2,1767.37
Total Liabilities 94,231.00

Yet Assets

Contributed Capital 7,492.00
Fund Balance - Unrestricted 473,104.82
Total Net Assets 480,596 .82
Total Liabilities and Net Assets §574,827.82

See Accountant's Compilation Report



INCLINE VILLAGE-CRYSTAL BAY
VISITORS AND CONVENTION RUREAU
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017

Revenues
Lodging Room Tax Funding $1,519,353.44
Interest Income 398.32
On~Hold Messaging 400.00
Miscellaneous Income 5,529.44
Consignment Sales - Net 1,415.50
Grants 15,820.50
Merchandising/Concierge 373,157.02

Total Revenues 1,920,074.22

Management & General Expenses

Staff Wages 307,458, 35
Employers Insurance of Nevada 824.00
Federal & State Unemployment 2,232.00
Fica/Medicare Payroll Taxes 9,070.88
Public Employees Retirement System 75,237.69
Health Insurance 33,174.38
Employee Training 1,041.25
Utilities 7,139.99
Bank & Credit Cards Fees 18,7106.07
Office Supplies & Expenses 9,644,094
Maintenance & Janitorial 19,762 .27
IT Computer Expenses 6,130.55
Pogtage & Freight 2,044.18
Ccommunications 10,027.71
Printing Expense 2,461.74
Building Repairs & Insurance 6,841,02
Legal Services 30,708.00
Accounting & Payroll Expenses 7,677.00
Contract Services 1,573.00
Equipment Leases & Maintenance 3,298.34
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,710.07
Jues & Subscriptions 3,375.37

ee2 Accountant's Compilation Report

in



INCLINE VILLAGE-CRYSTAL BAY
VISITORS AND CONVENTION BUREAU
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017

Management & General Expenses (continued)

Licenses & Fees
Local Travel
Meeting Expenses
Depreciation

Total Management & General Expenses

Program Service ExXpenses
Hospitality - In Market

Advertising - Co-0Op
Regional Marketing Programs
Remote Office Expenses
Travel & Lodging
Registrations

Web Site Development
Sponsorships

Special Promotion Items
Grant Expenses

On—-Hold Messaging
Merchandise/Concierge Costs

Total Program Service Expenses
Total Expenses
Decrease in Net Assets

Net Assets - June 30, 2016

Vet Assets - June 30, 2017

Zee Accountant's Compilation Report

5,926.
885,000.
19,074.
42,000.
3. 312,
2,903.
7,000.
104,977.
1,806.
i JOhE.
1,411,
312,525.

—— —————— ——

533,140.

574,731,

(52,544.




4:16 PM

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

09/15/17

Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2016 through June 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
R250 - Fund Transfers
R252 - Interest Income
R269 - On Hold Messaging
R270 - Miscellancous Revenue
R273 - Marketing Reimbursements (MILO NLTMC)
R274 - Grants
R290 - Consignment Sales

POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales
Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
0400 - Utilities (Utilities)
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0401 - Utilities- Electric

Total 0400 - Utilities (Utilities)
0305 - Payroll

0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 - State Employer Taxes

0315 - Federal Unemployment

0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
0320 - Health Insurance

0321 - Employee Training

0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges

0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses

0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial

0412 - IT - Computers

0415 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchases)
0420 - Postage & Freight

0421 - Communications

0422 - Printing Expenses

0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services
0460 - Contract Services

0461 - Remote Offices

0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint.
0470 - Misc. Expenses
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions
0474 - License & Fees
0501 - Travel & Lodging
0504 - Registrations
0505 - Local Transportation/Car
0507 - Meeting Expenses
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market

Jul'16 - Jun 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,519,353.44 1,406,150.00 113,203.44 108.1%
398.32 350.00 48.32 113.8%
400.00 300.00 100.00 133.3%
5,529.44 4,000.00 1,529.44 138.2%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
19,820.50 25,000.00 -5,179.50 79.3%
1,415.50 150.00 1,265.50 943.7%
56,178.22 48,000.00 8,178.22 117.0%
316,978.80 317.,400.00 -421.20 99.9%
373,157.02 365,400.00 7,757.02 102.1%
1,920,074.22 1.806,350.00 113,724.22 106.3%
29,212.91 32,161.00 -2,948.09 90.8%
29,212.91 32,161.00 -2,948.09 90.8%
1,890,861.31 1,774,189.00 116,672.31 106.6%
3,585.54 3,500.00 85.54 102.4%
1,314.59 1,800.00 -485.41 73.0%
2,239.86 2,500.00 -260.14 89.6%
7,139.99 7,800.00 -660.01 91.5%
307,458.35 306,632.00 826.35 100.3%
924.00 845.00 79.00 109.3%
1,775.29 1,500.00 275.29 118.4%
456.71 500.00 -43.29 91.3%
75,237.69 75,350.00 -112.31 99.9%
9,070.88 4,500.00 4,570.88 201.6%
33,174.38 37,557.00 -4,382.62 88.3%
1,041.25 2,000.00 -958.75 52.1%
18,710.07 18,272.00 438.07 102.4%
9,644.94 6,000.00 3,644.94 160.7%
19,762.27 17,800.00 1,962.27 111.0%
6,130.55 4,000.00 2,130.55 153.3%
8.54 1,500.00 -1,491.46 0.6%
1,552.15 2,000.00 -447.85 77.6%
10,027.71 10,000.00 2071 100.3%
2,461.74 1,000.00 1,461.74 246.2%
6,841.02 15,000.00 -8,158.98 45.6%
36,850.00 33,500.00 3,350.00 110.0%
1,573.00 3,000.00 -1,427.00 52.4%
42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 100.0%
3,298.34 2,000.00 1,298.34 164.9%
2,710.07 3,000.00 -289.93 90.3%
3,37537 4,000.00 -624.63 84.4%
121.25 100.00 21 25 121.3%
3,312.85 15,000.00 -11,687.15 22.1%
2,903.00 4,000.00 -1,097.00 72.6%
682.88 2,000.00 -1,317.12 34.1%
5,745.12 7,250.00 -1,504.88 79.2%
4,646.98 0.00 4,646.98 100.0%
1,279.60 7,600.00 -6,320.40 16.8%
5,926.58 7,600.00 -1,673.42 78.0%

Page 1



4:16 PM
09/15/17

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2016 through June 2017

0622

0691

0800

- Advertising Co-op
0623 -
0650 -
0689 -
0690 -
- Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship
0730 -
0733 -
0751 -
- Grant Expenses
0990 -

Regional Marketing Programs
Payroll Expense

WEB Development
Sponsorship

Special Promotional Items
On-Hold Messaging
Concierge Expense

Depreciation Expense

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul'16 - Jun 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
885,000.00 735,000.00 150,000.00 120.4%
19,074.52 29,500.00 -10,425.48 64.7%
1,535.00 1,500.00 35.00 102.3%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.0%
78,977.84 95,000.00 -16,022.16 83.1%
26,000.00 26,000.00 0.00 100.0%
1,806.78 2,000.00 -193.22 90.3%
1,411.08 1,300.00 111.08 108.5%
283,312.66 279,312.00 4,000.66 101.4%
11,942.58 0.00 11,942.58 100.0%
6,937.00 5,631.00 1,306.00 123.2%

492,03

1,943,405.48 1,817,949.00 125,456.48 106.9%
-52,544.17 -43,760.00 -8,784.17 120.1%
-52,544.17 -43,760.00 -8,784.17 120.1%

V__ 7 Page 2



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

1:48 PM
09/15/17 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis August 2017
Aug 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
R250 - Fund Transfers 152,783.12 155,331.00 -2,547.88 98.4%
R252 - Interest Income 26.01 37.50 -11.49 69.4%
R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 375.37 33333 42.04 112.6%
R290 - Consignment Sales 78.00 0.00 78.00 100.0%
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales 6,522.24 7,466.00 -943.76 87.4%
R277 - Concierge 74,858.50 77,830.00 -2,971.50 96.2%
Total POS Sales 81,380.74 85,296.00 -3,915.26 95.4%
Total Income 234,643.24 240,997.83 -6,354.59 97.4%
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 3,179.39 0.00 3,179.39 100.0%
Total COGS 3,179.39 0.00 3,179.39 100.0%
Gross Profit 231,463.85 240,997.83 -9,533.98 96.0%
Expense
0400 - Utilities (Utilities)
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse 32592 326.00 -0.08 100.0%
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat 0.00 46.00 -46.00 0.0%
0401 - Utilities- Electric 146.70 178.00 -31.30 82.4%
Total 0400 - Utilities (Utilities) 472.62 550.00 -77.38 85.9%
0305 - Payroll 36,081.33 28,000.00 8,081.33 128.9%
0314 - State Employer Taxes 92.70 0.00 92,70 100.0%
0315 - Federal Unemployment 12.52 0.00 12.52 100.0%
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys 8,924.08 0.00 8,924.08 100.0%
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 726.49 0.00 726.49 100.0%
0320 - Health Insurance 3,177.26 0.00 3,177.26 100.0%
0321 - Employee Training 250.00 140.00 110.00 178.6%
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges 3,878.82 3,300.00 578.82 117.5%
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses 314.27 583.33 -269.06 53.9%
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial L101.15 1,500.00 -398.85 73.4%
0412 - IT - Computers 87.50 416.67 -329.17 21.0%
0415 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchases) 0.00 833 -8.33 0.0%
0420 - Postage & Freight -1.01 150.00 -157.01 -4.7%
0421 - Communications 976.64 833.33 14331 117.2%
0422 - Printing Expenses 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance 366.00 833.33 -467.33 43.9%
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services 3,906.50 3,166.67 739.83 123.4%
0460 - Contract Services 375.00 250.00 125.00 150.0%
0461 - Remote Offices 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.0%
0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint. 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0470 - Misc. Expenses 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,048.80 33333 715.47 314.6%
0474 - License & Fees 0.00 10.42 -10.42 0.0%
0507 - Meeting Expenses 73.25 583.33 -510.08 12.6%
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 18.05 0.00 18.05 100.0%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 0.00 583.33 -583.33 0.0%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 18.05 583.33 -565.28 3.1%
0622 - Advertising Co-op 71,237.00 77,237.00 0.00 100.0%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 717.00 1,666.67 -949.67 43.0%
0624 - Co-Op Expenses/Reimbursements
0626 - Co-Op Expenses 750.00
Total 0624 - Co-Op Expenses/Reimbursements 750.00
0650 - Payroll Expense 110.00 54.17 55.83 203.1%
0689 - WEB Development 0.00 583.33 -583.33 0.0%
0690 - Sponsorship 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 100.0%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 0.00 2,166.67 -2,166.67 0.0%
0725 - Uniforms 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0733 - On-Hold Messaging 121.35 125.00 -3.65 97.1%
0751 - Concierge Expense 67,642.83 0.00 67,642.83 100.0%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 14.47
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 12.84 0.00 12.84 100.0%
Total Expense 219,481.46 134,741.59 84,739.87 162.9%
Net Ordinary Income 11,982.39 106,256.24 -94,273.85 11.3%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
52500 - Purchase Discounts 16.56
Total Other Income 16.56
Net Other Income 16.56
Net Income 11,998.95 106,256.24 -94,257.29 11.3%

wf Page 1



3:20 PM
09/15/17

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget vs, Actual
July through August 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

R250 - Fund Transfers

R252 - Interest Income

R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R274 - Grants

R290 - Consignment Sales

POS Sales
46000 - Merchandisc Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales

Tetal Income

Cost of Goods Sold

30000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Concierge
50000 - Cost of Goods Soid - Other

Total S0000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

0400 - Utilities (Utilities)
0403 - Utdlities- Water & Refuse
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0401 - Utilities~ Electric

Total 0400 - Utilities {Utilities)
0305 - Payrol}

0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 - State Employer Taxes

0315 - Federal Unemployment

0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
(1320 - Health Insurance

0321 - Employee Training

0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges

041G - Office Supplies & lixpenses

0411 - Maintenance/lanitorial

0412 - IT - Computers

0415 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchages)
0420 - Postage & Freight

0421 - Communications

0422 - Printing Expenses

0430 - Buitding Repairs & Insurance
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services
0460 - Contract Services

0461 - Remote Offices

0462 - Equipment Leasc & Maint.
(470 - Misc. Expenses
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions
0474 - License & Fees
0505 - Local Transportation/Car
0507 - Meeling Expenses
0601 - Hospitality in Market
G601.5 - In House
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Total 06G1 - Hospitality in Market

0622 - Advertising Co-op
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs

Jui - Aug 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
234,168.12 232,788.00 1,380.12 160.6%
41.06 7500 -33.94 54.7%
37537 666.66 -291.29 56.3%
.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
187.50 500.00 -312.50 37.5%
12,633.41 14,932.06 -2,298.59 84.6%
150,732.00 153,700.00 -2,968.00 98.1%
163,365.41 168,632.00 -5,2606.59 96.9%
398,137.40 412,6601.66 -14,524.20 96.5%
97.006
0,488.73 0.00 6,488.73 100.0%
6,585,73 0.06 6,585.73 100.0%
6,585.73 .00 6,585.73 100.0%
391,551.73 412,661.66 -21,109.93 94.9%
637.29 638.00 -0.71 99.9%
45.88 92.00 -46.12 49.9%
298.50 330.00 -31.50 90.5%
981.67 1,060.00 -78.33 82.6%
64,949.03 56,900.00 8.,049.03 114.1%
§12.00 .00 812.00 100.0%
207.10 (.00 207.1¢ 100.0%
21.37 0.00 21.37 100.0%
15,740.90 0.60 15,740.90 100.0%
1,275.17 0.00 1,275.17 100.0%
6,380.28 0.00 6,380.28 100.0%
697.50 590.00 107.50 118.2%
6,758.86 6,500.00 258.86 104.0%
580.65 1,166.66 -586.01 49 8%
2,292.49 3,000.00 -707.51 76.4%
175.00 833.34 -658.34 21.0%
2.39 16.66 -14.27 14.3%
172.37 300.00 -127.63 57.5%
1,938.88 1,666.66 27222 116.3%
0.00 33334 -333.34 0.0%
3,520.00 1,666.66 1,853.34 211.2%
6,465.50 6,333.34 i32.16 102.1%
375.00 500.00 -125.00 75.0%
7,006.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.06 333.34 «333.34 0.0%
0.00 33334 -333.34 0.0%
1,628.80 666.66 1,262.14 289.3%
133.75 20.84 112.91 641.8%
2.20 ¢.00 220 106.0%
190.27 1,166.66 -976.39 16.3%
98.05 0.00 98.05 100.0%
0.00 1,106.66 -1,166.66 0.0%
98.03 1,166.66 -1.068.61 8.4%
131,915.00 114,915.00 0.00 160.0%
2,122.75 3.333.34 -1,210.59 63.7%

\ﬂ - (9\ Page |



3:20 PM
09/15/17

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs, Actual
July through August 2017

0624 - Co-Op Expenses/Reimbursements
0626 - Co-Op Expenses

Total 0624 - Co-Op Expenses/Reimbursements

0650 - Payroll Expense

0689 - WEB Development

0690 - Sponsorship

(0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship
(0725 - Uniforms

0730 - Speciat Promotional liems
0733 - On-Held Messaging

0751 - Concierge Expense

0800 - Grant Expenses

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
56900 - POS Invealory Adj -Merchandise

Total Expensc
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/xpense
Other Income
52500 - Purchase Ihscounts

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Cash Over/Short ()

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Aug 17 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
750.60

750,00
220.00 108.34 111.06 203.1%
0.00 1,166.66 -1,166.66 0.0%
19,500.00 15,000.00 4,500.00 130.0%
500.00 433334 -3,833.34 11.5%
0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
6.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
24270 250.00 -7.30 97.1%
129,986.45 0.00 129,986.45 100.0%

10,000.00

82.71
431.43 0.00 431.435 100.0%
398.450.29 227.994.18 170.456.11 174.8%
-6,898.56 184,667.48 -191,566.04 -3.7%

16.56

16.56

1.00

1.00

15.56
-6,883.00 184,667.48 -191,550.48 -3.7%

\/i - 5 Page 2



Vil-1

%€ 6G- YOr'G99't ¢ 0lZ26¥’L  $ %000l %000l SnuaAey 8ouaIauo) [ejo] %Z LT ¥0lL 9ZL p3jlew sisuueld UOEIBA
%L vve 8LLZlL $ 9L\ $ %E0 %8C epeAsN % L- 00'6/8'251 $ | 002eL'06L $ [ALA
%8 €S- 926801 $ 618881 $ %Ll %LCl aeT yinog %G .- 0026608 $ | 00868vL  § |Aluuopy
%802 261792 $ 981609 $ %80Z %90F 30yUsepy saleg 1V g abiaouo)
%S €L 89L°08¥'Z $ B8EF'9S9 $ %LL9 %0vy 182€|d %0CL- GSE'vL $ | €€9CL $ |aLA
L1-91 8l-Ll %l'L- 690°'2 $ | 2259 $ [Alpuopwy
:Ajunon Aq abejuasiad puy anuanay aoualauo) so|eg asipueydIa|y
iIANTYN# eju e/u alA
%8'SZ 61l A pajelauas) Spea] JO JaquInN %8'E 900z 2802 Ajuuop
%0°LE- )4 6¢ sBunjoog aAnejUa JO JBqUINN auoud
%v 8- 65202 25581 sajebajaq jo JequinN %L - v.i6L1 vLLl) ata
%6°0G- 9es vl ove'L SIYBIN wooy jo Jequiny %L1 L168 2106 Ayyuop
%E eh- P.P'99%'C  $ 800%Z¥L $ pa)oog anuaAay [ejoL JUnoD JOJISIA Ul HIEAA
20UBLEA  /1/9L0Z Ad 8L/L1L0Z Ad (3si¢ Ainr o se payooq) S0UBLIBA 9l-Bny L1-Bny
SI1)SIIE}S ANUAAY 9IUAIAIUO0D QLA IB9si4 Jo4 sonsne)s aAnesedwo) uoewIou] JONSIA
%S'8 89°LS1L $ | 09°¥91L $ IejoL
iIFNVA# e/u B/u JaumQ swoH
%L LG c6' Ll $18L/2 $ | @reyg awi
%6°9 61'€6 $ | €966 $ | Iejusy uonedep
ON¥ pue N3Q usamjaq ybiy Allep [euonippe pappe pajiun %E LT 4504 $ 201G $ | B0
ZZ Jaquisoaq uo suinal Wbl ONY 0} 11V Bleg %6 81'¥0€ $ | 08°EEE $ | 1910H
Jaquisjdasg ul ONY 0} DS Wouj siybily saseasoul ejjag lednay
:}Salajul Jo SAJON %0°¢ 05°62¢ $ | ev'6EE $ ejoL
% ¥ SOy $1c99r $ (1911eq) sabelany 10 apniD iIFNTIVA# e/u e/u JaumQ swoH
%9'6 000912 0089¢£2 Kyoede) jeag Buinedsq %S 0 0Z'LLL $] 16251 $ | asreys awil
%00 [ X4 £ paniag suoleunsaq dojg-uoN %9'¢- SP'9e $ | £0'ss¢E $ | Iejusy uonedep
%9t 608°L £68'| sainpedaq Jo JaquinN [Bj0 %L 6" G701 $[LLL6 $ | 1910
%2 0- %cC L8 %0°.8 lojoe4 peoT sbelany %¥'6 60°6G¢ $ | LL°26E $ | 1910H
%ECL 89/9G¢€ ¥5.2'00% paniag siebuassed [ejo] ey WO0oy
SoUBLBA gL-Bny /1-Bny %Z'S %0°9% %¥ 8v Iel0L
Jodiy |euoneulaju] aoye | ouay iIFNTVA# B/u e/u JaumQ awoH
%C 9L %EGL %8 L1 aleyg awij
”WMM (514" M 2°1 W QEanm_M.vnSm_w_ [ejo] Jawwng %.'6 %9°'G¢ %1l'8C [EJUSY uolBIB/\
oS L6¢ oLe l0id) YAV [ejo Jswwng %0'L¥ %ELE %9'CS 1S10N
%E T %2’ LS %005 (foud) AuednooQ ejo Jawiwng %P0 %L 78 %0'G8 [91oH
fouednooQ
o\em“v- T4 $|6LL $ dVdATY YIUO IXSN %L'C 806'8.1 $ | 806°'L6Y $ | AlA
%9'G 6¥¢ $|€9¢ $ dav UIUO IXaN %l 02L'9re $ | 28/'4S2 ¢ | Alupuopy
%L 0L %% 08 %0°St AuednooQ Yiuo 1xeN 1ebpng Ainp [enoy Ainp
— . " ; %8 L 809°212'2 $160018L°2 ¢ SanuaAay s|qexe] [ejoL
08’ (4 6LZ HVYdATY YIuo Juaund %19 a4 $ | 806'L6Y $ | dLA
%99 LE€ $ | €5¢ $ AV yuop uaun Ax”m..\, 89G'6EC $ | /82'462 $ | Aiyuow
%L €- % ¥9 %029 AouednooQ yjuop Juaung * SanuaAsy Juelo)
SJUELIEA L1/910¢ Ad 81/210C Ad S0UBLIBA Ine-gl | ne-21 _
(210Z 3SLE ¥snbny jo se) iAoy suonjeAlasay soujawpsaq) SJE)S P SONUIAIY

LLOg/SLI6
pieoqyseq Jaqualdag



Vil-A

514 €6 abpo poomyooy
6% €5 abpoT youey Janry
8r GS saipadold uoojy soye|
96 9G sabeno) onsny
6t 96 abpo7 apisexe ueosiouel
LG 19 uu| ABpI||oH S,UOSUSASIS
85 19 sJoj|eay Jauuag pue s|lapn
19 0L sajuadold Ainxnq soye|
99 (73 abpo eysip aoye ]
99 cL sabenon 1sa10) Jepan
(74 9. uu| @ 9jeD aI0US 1S9
L €8 aoye] aye7 ‘uojed-ziy syl
or /8 yoeag sbuiy Ul soye] [a1soH
78 /18 aoye] axeT je uuj abeyon
S8 Z6 apisAuung
6 16 0S8y eluioyi|e) JeJSYLON
88 ¥0l s210)g Aiojoe4 aaxoni] aoye|
20l 0L abpo alowy)ig soye]
0L S0l 12101 £ big
201 601 abpo ewualg ybiH neiq
0L 0Ll Hosay solejalnop
90l 0Ll Hosay Aeg syeap
19 LLL sebepo) uaQg xo4
801 0zl abpo us|s Jepa)
GZe Sve Kousbay neky

MON >oog anbiun

MON 009 (€10 L

(3snbny) sjessagay buibpo eysqap, doy




(n]

north lake tahoe

Departmental Reports
August 2017

Vill



August 2017 Conference Report

In August 2017 the conference sales department staff attended a number of key meetings and industry
events. The following is a brief recap of the month’s activities.

Staff conducted a site visit with TW Metals. This company is considering Resort at Squaw, Hyatt Lake
Tahoe and Edgewood Tahoe for two programs. One program is their March 2018 Operations Meeting for
46 people; 46 rooms on peak and 184 room nights. The second program is their global sales meeting in
January 2019 for 120 people; 120 rooms on peak and 480 room nights

Staff conducted site visit with Kestra Financial. This company is considering Ritz Carlton Lake Tahoe,
Hyatt Lake Tahoe and Edgewood Tahoe for a September 2018 program. 55 rooms on peak; 170 total
room nights.

Staff hosted lunch for the meeting planning team from TESSCO Technologies at the Incline
Championship Golf Course. TESSCO has used North Lake Tahoe for a number of meetings in the past
and are considering us again for multiple programs in 2018.

Staff hosted a site visit for the Lawyer Pilots Bar Association. LPBA is considering North Lake Tahoe for
their June 2018 meeting. The program will generate 180 room nights and over $50,000 in revenue.

Staff hosted a site visit for Learning A-Z. Learning A-Z is considering North Lake Tahoe for their
Summer Sales Meeting in July 2018. The meeting will generate over 650 room nights and well in excess
of $200,000 of room, food and beverage revenue.

Staff attended a bid strategy meeting for Mountain Travel Symposium. North Lake Tahoe has submitted a
bid to host the 2020 and 2021 Symposiums. MTS brings together the top ski tour operators and group
planners in the country and is an incredible opportunity to display the North Lake Tahoe product. North
Lake Tahoe will be selected for one of the years. The potential future business from this event is in the
millions of dollars.

Staff had a conference call with Lori Pearson from Holland-Parlette Association Management. Lori’s
client the Pacific Dermatologic Association is considering North Lake Tahoe for their 72" Annual
Meeting in July 2020. The meeting will generate approximately 520 room nights and over $160,000 in
revenue.

Staff hosted 14 clients with our hotel partners Ritz Carlton, Resort at Squaw Creek and Plump Jack
Squaw Valley Inn at San Francisco Giants Game. Attending this event were the following clients:

Randall Johnson, Fenwick & West (North Lake Tahoe CVB)

Paul Miller, HPN (North Lake Tahoe CVB)

Jessica Boelber, Corporate Traveler (North Lake Tahoe CVB)

Marita Villarina, DHL Express (Plump Jack Squaw Valley Inn)

Alexander Lapuyade, Google (North Lake Tahoe CVB)

E Choi-Yuen, Cisco Meraki (Plump Jack Squaw Valley Inn)

Amal Saleh, Cisco Meraki ( Plump Jack Squaw Valley Inn)

Lauren Breuning, Reddit

Sarika Sheth, 38 North Connections

David Moffet, Zuora (Ritz Carlton)

Helen Lawrence, Zuora (Ritz Carlton)

Cathy Caputo, Google (Resort at Squaw Creek)

Vil-0-]



Lisa Jarvis, Conference Direct (Ritz Carlton)

Staff attended Connect MarketPlace Corporate in New Orleans. Connect is the premier hosted-buyer
event that brings together the most active planners, suppliers and experts

in CORPORATE, ASSOCIATION, SPECIALTY, EXPO, and SPORTS meetings and events for preset
appointments, keynote general sessions, planner/supplier roundtables and quality networking. Staff had
the following 31 one-on-one appointments:

Brian Melton,VP Global Accounts at ConferenceDirect

Anne-Marie Caltagirone, Senior Event Planner at Tech Data Corporation

Kim Paszek,Executive Assistant to the President at TW Metals, Inc.

Terra Lewis, Manager, Global Accounts at HelmsBriscoe

Katie Leonard,Business Development Coordinator at Latham & Watkins

Jan Hennessey,Director, Events at AssetMark

Melissa Lamb, Development Manager at SMC3

Sharon Williamson, Senior Global Project Manager at ConferenceDirect

9. Ana Lowry, Senior Event Manager at Nerium International

10. Karen Schwartz, Administrator at Real Property Law Section, State Bar of Michigan
11. Connie Gutierrez, Director of Meetings at Meetings & Concierges Source

12. Amy Amend, Meetings and Events at tops Software

13. Pamela Prefume, Executive Assistant/Meeting Planner at WESCO DIstribution

14. Cynthia Nelson, Corporate Planner at Rave Restaurant Group

15. Gretchen Yoder, Events Sourcing Manager at Penton Media

16. Renee Fong, Director of Conferences and Events at FIRST at Goldman Sachs

17. Afamia Murray,Events Marketing Manager at Informa

18. Darell Stokes,V.P. of Strategic Sourcing at Prestige Global Meeting Source

19. Liz Polom,Event Coordinator at Keller Williams Realty, Inc.

20. Kim Hentges, CMP,Senior Planner, Events & Incentives at Lennox Industries

21. Elizabeth Weimer Weimer at SiteSearch

22. Michelle Scott,Executive Asst/Corporate Event Planner at AZZ incorporated

23. Jason Morrison,VP Marketing and Events at FED-COMM International, Inc.

24. Daniel Vicini, Contract Specialist at McKesson Corporation

25. Lindy Clark, Event Manager III at Sprint

26. Debbie Schuler, Meeting Planner at Great Escapes, ETC

27. Jennifer Barron, Manager, Event Planning at NuVasive

28. Yvonne Escudie, Sr. Sourcing Specialist at EMCVenues

29. Leila Conner, Manager, Global Accounts at HelmsBriscoe - Site Selection

30. Diane Favia, Manager Global Accounts at Helmsbriscoe.com

31. Jennifer Herring, Vice President at NHS Global Events

R R

Staff attended two sales & marketing meetings with the North Lake Tahoe and Incline Village team.
During these meetings staff discussed upcoming projects, travels, events, key bookings and budget.

Staff, on a daily basis, prospects for new clients via phone and email communication. In the month of

February, staff made over 500 contacts with prospective clients. Staff also stays in constant contact with
existing client base in the hopes of generating repeat business

Vill-a-4



Leisure Departmental Report
July & August Marketing Committee Meeting

9.2617

TRAVEL TRADE INFORMATION:

e Site Visits:

@]
O
@]

Hotel Beds - July 11-13th
Price Travel, Mexico - July 27-28th
AAA - August 3-4th

e Marketing Collaboratives that are underway:

o

o

Morris Media, Australia: This program includes a feature in the North
American Ski Magazine as well as the following digital pushes: website
leaderboard, website leader of the week, newsletter feature of the week,
website video of the week (completed twice). Program runs August-
November in Australia. Program currently in process

Travel Plan, Australia: Exclusive newsletter to going out second week of
September.

Inthesnow.com, UK’s largest Ski Publication. June-August program, which
includes the following: creating a destination showcase on the website, social
media promotion of NLT, newsletter sent out to the 140K database,
dedicated section of the home page. Launching 2nd week in September.
Price Travel & Best Day Travel: Partnering with the RSCVA on a Best Day
Travel & Price Travel Winter Sales Blitz, launching September 15t. The work
has been on going developing Reno Tahoe pages on both websites, getting
hotels and activity providers rates loaded and generating online trainings for
agents. See the attached document for the details on the partnership.

Blue Powder Tours, Australia: Launching ski sales push with our Northstar
and Squaw Valley

Out & About Kids, Australia: Purchased full page advertorial with Squaw
Valley to promote the best spring/summer resort towns.

e Additional Sales Efforts:

o]

O 0 0 0o

o O

Working with the Tahoe Biltmore on two New Zealand sales promotions
through Travel Nevada

Working with Viator to increase activity product

Working with Bonotel to increase activity product

Working with Hayes & Jarvis, UK to increase activity product

Gate 7 completed a New Zealand Sales Mission. Bart is following up with,
Travel & Co, Ski Travel Specialists, Snowcapped, AMPED and House of Travel.
Working with G Adventures to add North Lake Tahoe to itineraries

Signed up for Visit California’s China Co-op marketing program. This will be
our third year pushing NLT through this China effort. Launches in September.
Sent out Visit California Hainan Airlines sales/marketing incentive. Free to
all hotels/activity providers

Vill-B -



TRADESHOW INFORMATION:

Visit California UK & Ireland Sales Mission - July 8-16th
o Successful Mission. Currently working with BA holidays to get Hotel Beds
Sure2Care documents set up to launch more product. See attached sales
mission leads.
Upcoming Sales Missions:
o Attending Destination Marketing West Conference, September 26-29th
o Partnering with the RSCVA on an LA Sales Mission October 8-13th
o Partnering with RSCVA & Travel Nevada on joint Mexico Sales Mission,
October 22-27th
o Upcoming Travel Nevada Roadshow in SF, LA & San Diego. NLT has collected
prizes to be handed out.

TRAVEL TRADE FAMS

Biggest Little City Reno FAM July 25-26

Australia Summer FAM, August 20-21st with lodging at Granlibakken and activities
at Squaw Valley and solar eclipse kayak with Tahoe City Kayak.

Austria FAM, September 10th

Next upcoming FAM: Volaris/Best Day Travel FAM: October 6-9th

Working with THS Visuals on a 360 video filed at Sand Harbor for the Reno Tahoe
Territory

Travel Nevada Partner Portal now features North Lake Tahoe

Working with Conference Sales Department on 2020/2021 MTS RFP

Met with hotels and new activity providers in NLT to assist in next steps with tour
operator contracts.

Started the process of analyzing the VisaVue Data. See the below chart for 2016
data re-cap.

VisaVue International Data

Statistics 2016:

$4,424,824 spent
2.6% growth



Average cardholder spend: $252.95
- Lodging came in as the #1 market for spend at $1.6 million
- Entertainment & Travel was 214 at $0.9 million
- Restaurants was 3 at $0.6 million

Top Country By Spend ($) | Top Country by Cardholder

Count (# of people)
United Kingdom Canada
Canada United Kingdom
Australia Australia
China Germany
Mexico France
France China
Germany Mexico
Switzerland Argentina
Brazil Switzerland
Singapore Ireland
Top Countries w/data Growth by $ spend Growth by # of people
United Kingdom 8.99% 1.9%
Canada -10.55% -3.4%
Australia -.09% 10.2%
China 20.3% -1.4%
Mexico 18.5% 5.7%
Grance -4.9% 12%
Germany -2.4% 15.4%

VisaVue International Data Q1 & Q2 2017
Statistics Q1 2017(January -March)
- $1,895,367in international spend

- 24.7% growthy/y

- Average cardholder spend: $353.15
- Lodging came in as the #1 market for spend at $0.6 million
- Entertainment & Travel was 2nd at $0.6 million
- Restaurants was 314 at $0.2 million

Top Country By Spend ($) | Top Country by Cardholder
Count (# of people)

Canada Canada

United Kingdom United Kingdom

Australia Australia

China China

Vill-6-3



Argentina Argentina
New Zealand Mexico
Mexico France
France Germany
Brazil New Zealand
Singapore Brazil

Statistics Q2 2017(April - June)
- $908,012 in international spend

- 41% growthy/y

- Average cardholder spend: $212.50

- Lodging came in as the #1 market for spend at $0.4 million

- Restaurants was 2nd at $0.2 million
- Entertainment was 3rd at $0.1 million

Top Country By Spend ($)

Top Country by Cardholder

Count (# of people)
Canada Canada
United Kingdom United Kingdom
Australia Germany
China China
France Australia
Germany France
Switzerland India
Japan Mexico
Mexico Japan
New Zealand Ireland

l\-5-4



FALLOIT

multimedia

P 10a CAL i pe it CACAS LD C L EL T Cf

Points for Web Content ~ Marketing Committee Meeting ~ GoTahoeNorth.com

updating co-op staff regularly regarding functionality issues found within the site
checking site daily and fixing issues such as links, errors, etc.

proofing and making content edits throughourt che sice

designing and editing pages for various subjects such as events and recreation
researching, submitting, posting and editing events

contacting event producers by phone and email

showcasing three featured events on the home page

finding and changing out stale or invalid content

starting new business listings

making requested content changes to business listings and events

approving pending listing and event changes made by businesses

finding better qualicy images and switching out when available

corresponding with local businesses, answering questions/complaints via email and phone

designing email blasts calling out for deals and volunteers for area events

y /7
> 1./7 [‘;¢Z‘. / //'13
e / A o i
) Aelt =7 /4

L ) ;/’

Shelley A. Fallon - sfallon@gotahoenorth.com - (530) 412-1259 . fax (888) 308-9108

fallonmultimedia.com

Vill-C



Vitl=cl-1

aoyel aye| yuou (u




ubBiedwen sjes207 saoye |

a)epdn eipa\ |eio0s

MBIAY JU3IUO0)

s}nsay suone|ay dlqnd

= \-d=2




Vill-d-3

sia)}o|smau ‘sjsod bojq ‘sayond ‘seses|al ssaid ‘spsje eipawl :SIHILId IT1IVLON + IN3JLNOD

19xJew aALp Jo/pue Ajo by dojs-uou e ul pajedo| ale pue ‘yoeal juesyiubis aaey ‘ubledwes
1o/pue sousipne jabie} oyi0ads e ypm Ayuspl oym sisijeulnol 1soy pue Apjuspl NOILVYNIAHOOD NV

Sjuans palosuods | N 0} AJIAI}OBUUOD 8INSUS (SBLI0)S [BDO| PUB SAlIAIIOE punoi-1eak ‘sBuliayo
|eanyino JyBijybiy ‘suosess Jopjnoys pue 3eem-piu Bulinp spsIA uoljeunsap aseauoul :SIAILDIrE0

sbBuuisyjo aioys yuoN pue sbunssw uoneunsep
WbIuBIY ‘seousipne jobie) JapISuco ‘ejoym e se uoleunsap 03|81 ‘spoye Jouped Juawidwod I ADILVY IS

SNOILV13d JInand



VIi|-d-H

Peye| 1.Z3/q/wod7)00qabeianod//:sdlY :)00d IOVHIA0D

pea-buo] 810z JO 1sag ‘salnjuanpy ||le + Buidead
jeaT ‘pusyeap Aeq Joge ‘Buiyoyepn 8sdijog ‘suip @ poo4 uwniny :S3HILId 319V.LON

SNV Jequieidasg Joj uojesedald :NOILYNIAYOOD NV

3U| SUIYSUOO|\ ‘suizebey
Inoln@ ‘Buiai urejunoly ‘eag ojusweloes ‘ojusweldes Aeq poos) 1sod uojbuiysepn

'BJOIUoIYD 4S ‘sawil v ‘Baly Aeg OGN ‘ssald pajeloossy :SIHOIMHOIH NOILYOITgand

926'898°Z$ :INTVA ALIOITEGNd 0S ‘SLNIWIOV1d
S11NS3™ SNOILVT3Y JI7and



Vill--5

lled] 8|y ‘sHodg palemod UBWNH ‘saleulwnT [e207 :SNOIVdINYD

(Aiyyuow
sawil} ¢-z :uonnquisip) sybiybiy jeuosess pue sabew |e1oos ‘sjeap ybijy pue BuiBpo| ‘sjuswasunouue
Juans ‘sbojq Juaoal ‘subledwes ainjes) jey) sH00|q paway} Ul paleys s JUSjuoo :¥3113TSMIN

(s|auueyo |eroos uo paleys osje Alyjuow seawi g-z :pajsod) seapi Atesauny pue sdij [aAel) ypm Buoje soye |
UHON ui sBuiuaddey jueasjal uo uonjewlojul sepiroid pue sawal) Ja)o|SMau 0} SJ08UU09 JUSIUOD :HOTT

IN3INOD



Vili-d-b

911 :seJeys [e1og | spunols) Buidwols a1oys YUON S lig 01 8pInNg) Y (V+D

9L 1 :saleys [e100g | [BASS SUIA\ PUE POO UWININY 80Ye| 8YET puZE &Yl
G9 :saleys [e100S | spunolis) Buidwolg aloys YUON S,91eq JayD 0} 8pIng) Y (WV+D

026 :saieys [eog | soye | YHON ul 8sdijo3 JejoS a8y} YdlepA 0} SABAA SNOINJUSAPY XIS

9GZ'Z 'saleys [e100S | spug Jawwng alojog aoye] e YUoN ul oq o] sbuiyg g
§ :d31sod sO0149
sjuapisay ssjabuy so Buowy sseusiemy puelg ul 8sealdu| Juedyiubig ssouaiiadxy

aoye | a)eT YUON ‘0l-8 '1deg suinjal [BAI}S®4 SUIAA PUE POO- UWNINY S0Ue| 9)ET [enUUY PUZE
¢ :d3NSSI SLH3ITV VIA3N / STSVITIY SSIud

M3IA3Y INJINOD



NIYI-MOII0 %G ‘el uado oL |

s|eq se|bnoq joy) ‘Areuiwin] |00 soye| a)e YUON 1Xau ayj 199\

saJjeys 9 ‘NIYOI0 %9 ‘arel uado 9%,z |

uosjep |lig ‘AdeuiwinT |eoo aoye | aye YUON 1Xau sy} 199\

¢ -d3LNARILSIAa SH3L1ITSMIN

M3IA3Td LNJINOD

Vill-d-=7




VIii-d-8

"s}sajuo) welbe)su| pue 300gaoe 4 SUIN\) pue
poo4 uwniny ‘sbessspy dnoiH QWA elulojied ‘uonoesiu] Nd/BeyseH 09N :SOILOVL LNIWIDOVONIT

aping juang Apjespn ‘(UHoNsoye ] #) BelyseH ‘ssueuiwn (8007 :SNDIVAINYD

"uoisiaAu09 abed aAup 0} Jdwajje ue Ul JUSjUOD By} UIYIIM punoy sjasse ojoyd
Buiseomoys Aq sbuiisod Bojq ajeibsju| "s}suN0} pue S[ed0| 10} S|gEjIBAER SBNIAIOE JSWWNSG JO PUS UO SNJ0
‘uolbal ay} jo sssuaieme aALp 0} ysnd e ul ubledwed ospia salieulwnT |20 Slowold :SIALLDIrg0

‘Juswabebua
SALIP 0] 400g8dk 4 SSO.IdE JUajU0D 09pPIA U0 ysnd AneaH “uoibai ayj jo Aiolsiy/sbuliayo sy} 8seomoys pue
S|edo] aoye | ainjea ‘spods palemod uewny sjowold ‘sbuuayo einyno ‘siauped WYbIHYBIH ADILVYNLS

}salajuld ‘aqnnoA ‘Japim] ‘weabejsu| Yooqaoseq :STINNVHI

VId3N TVIOO0S



saleys
GG9 'suonoeay 09 ‘SMaIA Y99 ‘Yoeay #Z9'081 :uosiep liig

saleys
€G ‘suonoeay €61 ‘SMaIA Y| | ‘Yoeay L6Z'6Z :aleq sejbnoq

Soleulwin~ €207

saleys  ‘suoijoeay

€9 ‘SMAIA ML 'E ‘Yoeay 6//°/ 19viej\ siauued A1) soye
suoljoeal | Q ‘SMalA

NE'E ‘Yoeay £6E'Q alyey pliqiapuny] aosuebaj3,p sinosuon

SOAI] jooqade

:SOILOVL ® SNOIVdINVYD TTVIOOS

SIOMO||04 MBN 29| :JoIM] .
SIaMO||04 M3aN 99 :weibejsu| .
sueq{ MaN 018‘L oogade .
‘HLMOYO 1sSnonv

341vddNn VId3IN TvIO0S

Vili-d-9



SNl ZTL'Y

D@

SIBEAISIOIIAG) SATOUDW Bjjag
xx¢"Assun® ggalddiy
i pajeN 1snpapueMeydie

cwes 0} acyey o dn jj axew e1308
DM T JUDL UOSC | DIQOYTOASNED Y)Y
SNUIW (%001 FoUM oZuSIRUE T Sauolwe

aoye) ueyosepeysiiyd usizeqetodiu
Tsaucl wod Wy isieod Buidwe) ozuoiiu
£o%e; 9iBe3 vAqqnpass

&7 )1 028inD OA HOZOILWUS “opouldsal
5n006.08 ‘mom mzauisiniod peiSuay
i08ad 5,301 &

LUpsINoASNaNIU® :0104g
SWR-u;

SEM JasUNs

SIy1 1ey1 BuiAudp OU S| 210y YIIOUSOYT]

SLNSEN MBI R
o A pauzea) H00ad $Z9°081

UOSIRA-HB/AI HQ// /AN [aDy AJOIS BNy S48 Pedy

“QOYEL NE YUON JC $910us ) Buntoopaac Buusow Asand €93 aapy pue dn
oEM O] 3% 5.3 1OUM PUP (GEGL U 11NQ) IIS0D DIOUS 150D SNOWD; 54010 UM 281000 JO SRIDIAUAID
PUE 5125305 QU1 $255N0510 HBP0T PAQIIOUNYL SUL 18 FAINDIXD JAHYD PUE LURLIOISY "UOSIBA I

0UR | 2NET YLION

AsunD 00 a0 3, | Pur 2005w deuey s raeuss QD

\ill=d-10

san

s LB

amys < wawwoe) (1) o A

SHNEOY MBIA

PRRDI 00T ZED'BY

1S11-RUALNS -20u @ L /A PG/ 00y
“Aep 10216 ¢ 2q 03 Guich 5 Aepo] "XE2I PUER JIYD € ON [Ind

20UR) 9N ULION

UOBSY Y8'PC ‘SjusWWO) L 'S 221y 1 1SOd INVHOVLSNI L#
Yoeay 0'69 'S8Jeys | gl ‘sjuswwo) 9 ‘suonoesy ¢l 1 1S0d YOOg3OV4 Z#

yoeay 9081 ‘S8JeyS GG9 ‘sjuswwo) 69 ‘suoljoesy 0£9 11SOd MOOgIDV L#

311vddn VId3n TvIO0S



Viil-d-Hl

")}oogaoe
UO JusjuU0D 03PIA ,09E JO SseaJoul 8y} yum Buoje (oapia s .uosiep (ig Jo Aueindod ayy Aenoiued) ubiedwen
SalleuIWNT [e207 3y} JO $S800NS 8y} 0} anp sI }snbny ul ueas Juswabebuas [euondaoxe sy} analag spA

‘S1HOISNI

leak e JaAo0 ul saleys }0oqade Jo Jaquinu }sow ay} mes osje 3snbny -¢

"Jeak e JoA0 U] Joogaose uo suolssasduil Jo Jaquinu }sow sy} mes jsnbny -z

"Jeak e Jon0 ul Juswabebua yoogaose jsaybiy ayj mes 3snbny °|

SNIM VI3 TVIO0S



13

oov/Lo0 G 14 o

(G/6 @¥ep uni) uonesisuowap Buood JYO-300) sued Buize|g ajeq sebno( - ojuswesseg Aeq poos

allysus|o

aayon |

13

g Isnbny uo ise|q psjedipaq — Yuj dUIYSUOO

(ag.L @1ep uni) ainjea4 sajiey) luuar — Apj@ap aoye |

‘Aeg syea|\ 0} umop poomawoH pue Al aoye] ‘AsjieA aidwA|O

Jwwing Jouuo( ul Juljusppns uo g| ® g sjpuuey) — AL Ajunwwion aoye| a9yond |

SLIN3IN3OV1d — SFAIHVNINNT TVO01

\I-al-14



\N-d=13

alnjea4 Apjesp) aoye |
aoueba|3 p sinoouo) Aq paleys yoeag suowwo) je SUaduo) e Janoaye | welbejsu|
2oueba|3,p SINOJUOY e SAIT }00gaoe SSEIDISPUOANISIUINN 1B Janoaye | weibejsuyl
Jooys oapIA Buunp aAI] yooqaoe D890 1B aAI7 Yoogaoe
dr TT3LLIHM 39H03D/NOSLVYM 1119 :Z# aposid3

SITHVHO INN3r :L# aposidg

NOILOIWOd — SIIIVNINNT VOO0



\[I=-1Y

aoey uepeds :uj-al] |20 G/6 UO ojuaweloeg Aeq pooo)
Buiures] spnyy ybiH ‘einyuanpy :Alobsje) pueig BUIAA '8 POO4 uwniny Je Bulubig yoogyoo)
SI199UIBJUNOIN SSE|D-PIOAA ‘SISINJUSAPY JOOPINO 19)dep\ siawie A0 aoye| e aAIT jooqasoe
Z| laqueldag :ajeq youne- ad19a1 3000092 JO BAIT Yo0ogaoe 4
ATING ® NVINAV :p# aposid] 37va SV19N03a :<# aposid3

& i
b

L ] saepylom - 9|eq sejbnog - saueuiwn

NOILOIO¥d — SIIIVNINNT VOO0



Thank You

\lll-d-15



o0yel aye| yuou U

\Iil-e-1




\II-¢-A

aoyel aye| yuou @




%9Z'GL HH 8Ll'9L £15°0) L£9°6E$ %0€°0 S6v'9) 912'955'S H

ajey asunog

00:0

L0 -
€¥0 -

v0:L -

9zl

8-l

%9£°€9 LL7) S1:00 209°L
%9409 ¥6°L 95:00 506°C
%E€9'59 LLL 110 .01
%¥€ 08 6%°L 0t:00 zeL'LL

uoIssag
Jad sabeq

suodg
s810N Ybiy paJamod uewinH DN J3WNSU0YD
[ I . EEEEETE)
_ g96%‘L 209
1 906
— e
Sv:0 i SO e
950 s N
122"

ubBiredwe) Aq aj1g uo awi] pue sUoIsSag

96t'L

809
€06°L

subiedwe) |y | poday jeubiqg ysnbny

085°¢c$ %680 see'e 65£'89¢ S8I0N YBIH

. : ‘ : suodg
698°CS %ES0 ¥S8'L 8L LYE PBISMOY LBWNH
8LZ'L% %S9°0 62L 99g8°LLL josel’)'
LB9'0cS %EZ0 02501 20€°LE9'Y Jawnsuod

‘ubredwed Aue jo 41D 1s8ubiy ay;

ul Buinsal ‘spe seAuBD Mau s 300qaoe4 pazijin ubiedwed saloN
ybiH ay| "suodsg paiemod uewnH Ag Ajasojo pamoj|o) ‘slis uo
awi 3s8buoj ayj uads spe DO Woly Builuwals SIONSIA SIISGaAN

"SUOISSaldWl pUB SUOISSaS

U10q Jo aieys 1sebie| sy) 4o o|qisuodsas sem ubiedwed Jawnsuon
ay] 1snbny ul SYSIA 81ISqem MG 0L Ul paynsal pue suolssalduul
uoljjiw 9'g Apeau paniss spe |eybip ‘subledwen ||e sso.oy -

ubredwe Aq maialanQ

Vil-e-3




| Consumer

(n) north lake tahoe

\Hii-¢-H



Vlli-¢-9

"Yjuow Sy} sawi) 2'z AUesu paseaudul SUOISIaAUOD ‘Ajnp
0} pasedwo) "SUOISIBAUDD QOE PUE S3OIJD Mul| Mz ul Buninsas 9snbny ul suoissaiduwl 009 Jepun 1snl paaias spe yoiess pled

"a0e|d &xe) ueo suoneziwndo pue ajgepodal AlRie|dwod aq |[Im J1IBW UOISISAUOD SIU} laquisldes
ul Buie)s “a)Isgem su) UO SPUOSS G| JOAO spuads Jasn e Ji sis)sibBal jey) pajuswajdl] Sem UOISISAUOD MaU B “LjuoL SIy |

‘UONBINP UOISSaS Ul 8SEal0Ul 9% L1 B u8aq sey alay} ‘9)is uo awij} pJemoy buiziwido souig “uoissas Jad sebed
Jsow ay) Bunisia os|e ajiym WO YUONSOYE| 05) U0 sl Jsow sy Juads diyes) yoless pied pue jlews ‘syjuow jsed o] Jejwis

‘smainabed
PUE SuOISSas JO a.eys 1sabie| By} BAUP 0} panuiuod Spe Jauueq ‘AjgejoN ‘(suoissaidwi ubiedwen jje Jo 9% z,/) suoissaidui
uolfjiw £°¢ yim Jsnbny ul spe Aejdsip wo.y oyel) s1ow ul pajnsas subiedwes pe mau ‘AInf wolj [|8) J1e] [|BI9A0 SJIUM

“LWUOD YUONS0YB] 05)

0} SYSIA 3G/ SA0IP pPUE Yjuow sIy) suoissaldull uoijjiwl /  paaias ubiedwed sy ‘|lesanQ "sainby yo1p0 Jad 100
pue ajes YBnoay) X010 Y1oq ul suorenony [ewiuiw yim snbny ul souewopsd Apes)s sy panunuod ubredwed Jawnsuos sy -

Alewswing aAI}n2ax3

¥
..u.l\lr “

v




‘uoissas Jad sabed omy
Apesu pamaia pue 8} 8y} U0 8INUIW BUO JBAD JUadS S19SN aJaym ‘a)iSqam au} 0} SHSIA 00S ISOWE SA0IP 1se|g- 1snbny ay |

‘ubredwed spodg pasemod uewny
3y} pue pe seAued sajoN ybiH ay) Buipnjoul ‘subiedwies papuedxs 0} anp Ajexi| si Ajianoe abed ul aseaoul sy "siasn

pabebus ||eson0 ul 8sessoul ue ul Buginsal ‘1snbny Ui suey Mg gz [euonippe ue palinboe abed 3oogeoe4 s,20ue] 9T YUON

‘Bunabiejal pue Bunoadsoud

Ujoq 10§ Spe Jojim| pue Spe %00qsde ‘spe [enbip paysales Buipnjoul ‘ubledwies [je) sy J0) padojaasp sem aAneal)

‘olydesBbowsp pajabie) ayj jo episino sdeysad a.e jey suoissaidwl [euolippe uj Buninsal ‘pe ue aieys o} Al
1SOW 81oM SI9SN Is8Y | "SI9x9as Soualiadxa Iap|o piemo) pajebie) spe ul paunooo juswabebua Ul 9su 8|qesonou 1sow ay |

Anr Ul 6€6
0} paJedwod syuawabebua g uey) s1ow ul Buninsas ‘)snbny ur panciduul sejel uswabebua Apybys Jje) SH1D .m__c>> *SH0I|D
qul| 8°Z ui Buninsal pue suoissaidwl Mez9 uey) atow Buinies 9snbny ul soueuLopad SAISSaIdWI JI8Y} PSNUNUOD SPE [e100S

Alewiwing aAIjno2ax3

lawnsuoy)




Jawnsuo?) | pyoday Buisipaapy 3snbny

\Vlll-¢-7

%S6°€ "WAD
g :SUOISIBAUOYD) MON 300g
| :susip ebed Buipuer
%.0°0 ‘'d1D
€Sl SO
M9z ‘suoissaidul]

06X8Z/ '0GX0ZE ‘009%00¢
‘062%00E ‘009X091L
'$97Ig

SOI|OYBHIONA

s0yel e yuou

%LE L "HAD
0} :SUOISIBAUCD MON X00g
0 susip abed Buipue
%% 0 Hd1D
98/ 'SHID
MZ8G :suojssaldul]

06X8Z. ‘0S%X0ZE
‘009X00¢ ‘0SZX00E ‘009%091L
1S9ZIS

alojdx3

sjseisnyjug Jooping

%2} “HAD
6 :SUOISIBAUOD) MON 300g
0 :s¥sip abey Buipue
%0 {10
€89 SHID
MOPQ suoissaldu)

06%82. ‘0GX0ZE "009%00¢
‘062X00€ ‘009%09L
38719

saijiwe

sajdwex3 py Aejdsig



%E8 “WAD
GZ9 :SUOISISAUOD) MON Y00y
0.6 uswabebug
%¥5°0 HLD
GGZ “S®ID
MLt suoissaiduw]

mon Nooy

OQE I 21 AMLLINS UM SOURUMTT
OF BOUEL #XE] WON B 83610 SUG SORNDE SEIRUNGD ‘SMaw Dumsung;

UMY IBUIIMS dNE)Y

ooue: ave uou (W)

ateg ow) P m

F0YEL AT ULION

SOI|OYBYIOM

JawnsuoY) | poday Buisiaapy 3snbny

%Ll *HAD
808'| :SUOISIBAUOD MON }0og
180'| Juswabebug
%LE°0 ™LD
AT L SN
MEEE ‘suoissaldul]

| EE SORNIDE JO00IN0 SSADVE FOUSUSIIR OF ILAUNS FII SOYEL 0NET USH BN
aouauadyy atopdxy "Iapuesy

abey o) g0 "

#0URL #HET ULION

sjseisnyjug J00pinQ

%18 “™AD
£€0 SUOISIOAUOD MON %00g
/2t uswabebug
%250 {10
98. 310
YOG :suoissaiduw|

0N HOOH

€ IST1IIW 190 Seuowaw Bupeng

SOURY HYET ULON Ul PAULODS) DU ABME J00)
saouatadyy A[rure, ssa[adulg

wbeg wn) @ A eoyel awe T yuoN ¥

saijiwey

s9|dwex3 py |e1208

\lll-¢-8




aoye) aye| yuou

(u]

Jawinsuo?) | poday BuisiuaApy 3snbny

\[lll-¢-9

SAINIYIIXD
SSIUNNOD

ENMOL 3NDINN

zh
m%m

JY3H ONLLL3D

S

Q) idmiL ¥NOA NI

Q]  swan +0z) m@‘ﬁ

SILUIION DNDACT S4OLS WvaL ITY
€01

142
© ep

o VT IHL OL dIML ¥NOA NYId

JOHVL IXVYT HLEON NI NNd ¥3WANS IHOW 3ONII¥IdX3

}se|q3 pug ¥ISnbny
| oamioon | aoye: ave| yuou (u]



\[I|-¢-10

aoyel aye| yuou @




\ ‘sajel Juswabebue uy dwing juiod abejusosed zL'g B pue sy 1D Bunoadsoid ur dwng julod abejusosed gLg e
ul Buninsau ‘ABajens Bunabiejal e pue saAneald pajuswajdwi-Aimau Ag padjay ‘yiuow siy} %0z Aq paseaioul sy | D Pe [B100S

"8IS 8y} uo senuI G'z puads abed jjob ayy uo papue| jey) ouyel) ‘AlgejoN ‘suoissas tad sebed om) uey
SO PEMBIA PUB BJIS UO Gf7:| UBL)] 8JowW Juads S1asn aisym ‘a)isgem au} 0} SIasn 9€ JoN0 Paloalip 1Se|g-2 6 1snBny ay |

'siy} yym dipy pinoys Jequisidas ul sanes.o palepdn Ing ‘auljoap Apesis s)i penuiuod souewouad
pe oapl/ “sejel Juswabebus pue ybnoiyy 3210 Y1oq ul sbins e ul paynsal jsnbny Ui pajuawiajdl SSABaID [BI00S USai

IS
UO sajNuIW oM} Jo |l 8Belene UB yim a)is ay) uo awiy Jsow sy} Juads abed sjusas ay) uo papue| jey; owes) ‘AlgeloN (%01L)
abedawoy ay} pue (%) ebed Buibpoj ay) Ag pamojjo; (%0g) abed sbuneaw au) uo papue] oye) Jo aieys jsabie| sy

"SPEe [Bl00S WO} Olyel] LB} UoISSas

Jad sabed 210w pamain puE 8)Is UO Sl SI0W puads SPe |IBWS WO} Olel} ‘Spusl) [eoUoIsIY O} Jejiuls “uoissas Jad sabed ;°|
Jono Buimain pue syis 8y} uo ajnuj BUO JBA0 Bulpuads SIOYSIA Ylim ‘WO2 YHONS0YE] 05 0} SI9SN 009 J8A0 Pajoalip spe DON

Alewwwing aAI3N29xg




292N | Hoday Buisiiaapy 3snbny

\lll-¢- 1A

WOy YUONSOYEL0DPusEr 10 501 @ 96157
BAD S0yBL ] YUON ‘SHES S0UAHLOD JO J0AR( ARaN uoser 1

a0ye] aye| yuou

343H ONILL3D

sasunod 4100 ()G M sammva +02 1 w@.ﬁ

SROON FOV4E ONILIAIN 30 14 DS SIUMIVS ONLLIIN
+000°L +000'00Z (114
T = =
50 8 =

o ONLLIIN 40 AVM M3N ¥ 33A00810

AN3A3 LX3N ¥NOA ¥O4 30ISLNO LdO

ainje(u] uewny s _._ on_woﬁm.bm
M3IASY

aoyel aye| yuou @

}se|q3 ;16 Isnbny



%110 :91ey Juswabebusg
%09°0 ‘41D
28l SH2D MU
MOE suolssaudu)

03pIA

]

Sone 40 ey o
DR 53 AL M0 DR 6 i W 0k 4 LA A DU g8 D

sse0ng 10y dp) WA

%21 0 :9jey juawabebug
%99°0 ‘{10
QLL SO MU
M/ L ‘suoissaiduw|

Buijebuejay

]

[T JaySty v uo a0

... e uu.uir,nt,
Bame{uj uewny ) | aleJoqelo)

uLoISUIeIg

203ty e UPON B w Biaow
0 10AS T SN0A DY NOK L3R 109 S PDSING Bumaul 0K ey

e wmy g @OuEL BXEY ULON

29I | pHoday Buisiiaapy 3snbny

%6170 :9)ey Juawabebug
%4970 {10
LEY “SHOID HUI
MG9 :suoissaldu|

Bunoadsouyd

erwon

[9a] Jaydty v uo paumo)

FA0L Y GLON Bunanig L BRIy
10 WAAD I 04 DIOU NOA BIUR YOG DU SDFING GUday N0 ey

g souRL aNeI GoN

sa|dwex3 py |e100s

\[I-¢-1%




\ll-¢- 14

aoye} aye| yuou (U]




‘dnauy au} Buuojdxa g¢:| Jueds siesn ‘aisy)
20uQ "uouNng dnaui JUBAT [IN4 M3IA 8y uo paxalo uay) abed Buipue| sajoN ybiH auy3 uo papuel oym sjdoad ¢ Ui | Uyl SO

"9)IS 8Y} UO SpU02as Gf Juads pue uoissas
Jod sebed g'| Aeau pamala 9)ISgam ay) PalISIA OUM SIBS() “UIUOL ISIIL S)I Ul SHSIA 9]ISgam 906 Ul paynsal ubiedwes ay |

"SIUBLUIWIOD B pue SaJeys Og| ‘suonoesi jsod Mg | pauiea pe SeAued auy) ‘H1 0 ubly e o) uolippe uj (%68°0) ubledwes
Aue jo ¥ 1D [eos 3saybiy ay) ul Bunnsas ‘pe au} ojul Byl ojul S19sn padiua AjA08YS PE SEAUED S8J0N UBIH 8y

*sybnoayi-»21jo jo anjea ay buiseaioul ‘alsgam ayj 0} dIel]
payiienb alow seAlp SIY | "alsgam sy} 03 ybnouyy Burolo a1ojeq aiow ules| 0} siasn Buimoje ‘pe papuedxs ue ul uoieuIojul
alow Ae(dsip 0} Ajunuoddo ay) apinoid spe asay] “yjuow siy} ssjoN YbiH ajowoid 0} padojonsp Sem pe SEAUED Y00q80E4 Y

SajoN yBiH

'S8Jeys pue ‘sjuswiiod
‘suonoeal |10] Mgz Alesu Buissewe ‘eipaw [e190S Uo [[am Ajpwainxa pawiopad ubiedwed spods paismod UBLUNH Sy -

syodg paiamod uewny

Alewuwing aAIln2ax3y




NOA Muey L

\I-¢-10




